Questions and Answers IFB 19-002

1. There are several areas in the IFB package reference transportation of inmates, specifically
with Attachment A ( Bid Cover Sheet) containing the wording * MDOC is seeking to establish
a contract for interstate transportation of inmates’. Can you please clarify as to whether
any transportation of inmates are the responsibility of the vendor under this contract? And,
if so, what are the historical transportation figures?

The Bid Cover Sheet has been amended and is posted as Amendment | in MAGIC and the
MDOC website. NO transportation is required in the contract.

2. Does MDOC requires one(1) Guard per inmate patient or two(2) per inmate patient during
duration of hospital stay or clinic visit?

Number of Guards per inmate is based on custody level of the inmate. Typically the
Hattiesburg region is 95% 2 guards. The other regions are 50/50.

3. Is there historical information on the average break-down of females patient and male
patients over the last two years?

75/25 male to female statewide.



